

**Dr. IHSAN ULLAH KHAN**  
**Curriculum Vitae**

**OFFICE ADDRESS:** Department of Social and Gender Studies University of Swat  
Ph.D. Sociology  
Specialization Criminology  
Contact No. +923449886905  
Email ID: [ihsanullah@uswat.edu.pk](mailto:ihsanullah@uswat.edu.pk)/[ihsansoc777@gmail.com](mailto:ihsansoc777@gmail.com)

**CAREER OBJECTIVES**

I am enthusiastic about pursuing my professional career in a quality research and teaching environment where I can utilize my research skills for the betterment of society and can excel in my research and teaching skills in an organization of repute.

**AREA OF INTEREST**

Sociological Theories, Crime, and Deviance, Juvenile Delinquency, Deviant Behavior, Prison, Sexual Assault, Victimization, Suicide, Quantitative Research Methods, Qualitative Research Methods, Mixed Methods Research

**EXPERIENCE**

1. **Assistant Professor Department of Social and Gender Studies University of Swat (12<sup>th</sup> Oct 2022 till Date)**
2. **Director Karakoram International University Diamer Campus, Chilas (16<sup>th</sup> Aug 2022 till 12<sup>th</sup> Oct 2022)**
3. **Assistant Professor and Head of the Department of Sociology Karakoram International University Diamer Campus, Chilas (15<sup>th</sup> Nov 2021 till 4<sup>th</sup> Oct 2022)**
4. **Visiting Faculty of Sociology (2<sup>nd</sup> Sep. 2020 till 14<sup>th</sup> November 2021)**
5. **Assistant Professor of Sociology (2<sup>nd</sup> Sep. 2019 to 1<sup>st</sup> Sep. 2020) 1-year Contract FATA University, Darra Adam Khel, Kohat, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa**

I was working as a teacher where I have taught various courses (Introduction to Sociology, Introduction to Social Research, Quantitative Research Methods, Qualitative Research Methods, Mixed Methods Research, Development of Social Thoughts, Contemporary Sociological Theory, Social Psychology, Introduction to Criminology, and Criminological theories) to undergraduate students. I have also supervised undergraduate students in their final year research projects. Moreover, I was also responsible for the administration of curriculum and examination and held the position of Semester coordinator of the BS Program in Sociology.

6. **Visiting Lecturer of Sociology (1<sup>st</sup> Nov. 2018 to 30<sup>th</sup> Aug. 2019) 10 months University of Peshawar, Peshawar, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa**

**Dr. IHSAN ULLAH KHAN**  
**Curriculum Vitae**

I have taught various courses to undergraduate and post-graduate students. I have also worked as a researcher where I have supervised undergraduate and postgraduate students in their final year research projects. I have also supervised the fieldwork on child protection of post-graduate students where I have evaluated their fieldwork reports and their presentations.

**7. Ph.D. Research Scholar/ Research Assistant (De., 2017- June 2018) 6 months**  
**University of Illinois at Chicago, USA**

I have worked on my Ph.D. research under the supervision of distinguished faculty of the University of Illinois, Chicago where I have excelled in my research writing skills. I have also assisted fellow scholars in their research. Moreover, I have also attended the graduate courses of Criminological Theory, Organizational Theory, Qualitative Methods, Victimization, and 8 seminars on Criminological Theory, Practice, and Policy. This Program was funded by the HEC, Pakistan.

**8. Deputy Managing Editor (1<sup>st</sup> Sep. 2020 till date)**  
Liberal Arts and Social Sciences International Journal (LASSIJ)

**9. Senior Sub-Editor (December 1, 2018, to August 31, 2019)**  
Liberal Arts and Social Sciences International Journal (LASSIJ)

**RESEARCH AND ACADEMIC GRANTS**

1. International Research Support Initiative  
Program (IRSIP), HEC, Pakistan (Dec., 2017-June, 18) .....12, 400 USD
2. Indigenous Ph.D. Fellowship Program HEC, Pakistan (2013-18) .....1,872,046 PKR

**EDUCATION**

**1. Ph.D. in Sociology, University of Peshawar, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa (2013-18)**

I have been enrolled in M.Phil. Leading to Ph.D. where I have studied different courses before Starting my Ph.D. research. My Ph.D. specialization was in the field of crime and deviance while my Ph.D. dissertation topic was “Impact of Incongruous Jail Environment on the Juvenile Prisoners in Selected Jails of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa” where I have adopted the Mixed Methods Research Approach for conducting this study. After the collection of the primary data, owing to the complex strategy and design of the study I have visited the Department of Criminology, Law & Justice, University of Illinois, at Chicago, USA for the analysis of data and drafting of the dissertation. Later on, I have successfully defended my dissertation.

**2. BS in Sociology, University of Malakand, Dir Lower, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, (2008-12)**

I have studied various courses related to the subject of sociology during my BS program whereas, in my final semester, I have conducted a research study on “Sociological Analysis of Parents’ Role in Children’s Education”. Later on, I passed the viva voce examination of this research.

**Dr. IHSAN ULLAH KHAN**  
**Curriculum Vitae**

**3. HSSC (Pre-Medical), Govt. Jahanzeb College, Swat, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa (2006-08)**

I have passed my 12<sup>th</sup>-grade examination, where the major subjects were Biology, Chemistry, and Physics along with the minor subjects of English Compulsory, Pakistan Studies, Urdu and Islamic Studies.

**4. SSC (Science Group), Sun Rise Public High School, Matta, Swat (2006-08)**

I have passed my 10<sup>th</sup>-grade examination, where the major subjects were Mathematics, Biology, Chemistry, and Physics along with the minor subjects of English Compulsory, Pakistan Studies, Urdu, and Islamic Studies.

**LANGUAGES:** English, Urdu, Pashto (Mother Tongue)

**ARTICLES IN PEER-REVIEWED JOURNALS**

1. Jan, A., **Khan, I. U.**, Tariq, A. A. (2022). Assessing the economic causes of children dropout from primary education in District Lower Dir of Khyber-Pakhtunkhwa. *The Journal of Humanities and Social Sciences University of Peshawar*, 30(2), 100-117.
2. Uzair, M., Jan, A., Tariq, A. A., and **Khan, I. U.** (2022). Job Security versus Turnover Intention of Private School Teachers in Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, Pakistan. *Journal of Research & Reviews in Social Sciences Pakistan*, 5(2), 1867-1875.
3. Jan, A., **Khan, I. U.**, and Mehmood, T. (2022). Myth or Reality; The Economic Emergence of the People's Republic of China and Hegemony Convergence. *Indian Journal of Economics and Business*, 21(1), 95-106
4. Jan, A., **Khan, I. U.**, Mehmood, T., Ahmad, M., and Jan, B. H. (2021). Exploring the Status of Hindu Minority in Economic Activities at District Swat of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, Pakistan. *Indian Journal of Economics and Business*, 20(2), 1011-1017.
5. Abdullah., Muhammad, N., Bangash, A. K., Ahmad, N., and **Khan, I. U.** (2021). Assessing the Role of Interpersonal and Informational Justice in the Purview of Teaching Faculty's Job Satisfaction. *Humanities and Social Sciences Reviews*, 9(3), 1632-1641.
6. Ahmad, M., Ahmad, S., **Khan, I. U.**, Ali, A., Bibi, S., and Abdullah (2021). Attitude of Men Folk towards Participation of Married Women in Public Sphere in Pakhtun Society. *Journal of Human Ecology*, 73(1-3), 67-76.

**Dr. IHSAN ULLAH KHAN**  
**Curriculum Vitae**

7. Ali, A., Jan, A., **Khan, I. U.**, Zeb, A., and Ahmad, M. (2021). Role of parental socioeconomic status on their children's education at District Mardan of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, Pakistan. *Geografia-Malaysian Journal of Society & Space*, 17(2), 93-101.
8. Jan, A., **Khan, I. U.**, and Rani, M. (2021). Social and Religious Impact of Covid-19 in a Quarantined Zones of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, Pakistan (Case Study of Ziarat Talash Lower Dir). *Journal of Religious Studies University of Chitral (UOCHJRS)*, 4(2), 52-60.
9. Aziz, S. Z., Muhammad, N., Ishfaq, K., **Khan, I. U.**, Ullah, A., and Sikandar, K. U. R. (2021). Economic Factors Involved in Tuberculosis Growth. *Rawal Medical Journal*, 46(1), 185-188.
10. Ullah, K., Jan, A., Rani, M., Ahmad, M., and **Khan, I. U.** (2021). Factors Affecting the Female Education in the Newly Merged District Bajour of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, Pakistan. *PalArch's Journal of Archaeology of Egypt/Egyptology (PJAEE)*, 18(4), 3136-3156.
11. Jan, A., **Khan, I. U.**, Ahmad, M., Rehman, A. U., and Ali, A. (2021). Challenges and Response: How Covid-19 effect the Educational Activities in Schools (A Case Study of Lower Dir Khyber Pakhtunkhwa). *Multicultural Education*, 7(2), 198-202.
12. Ihsan, S., Alam, A., Jan, A., Uzair, M., and **Khan, I. U.** (2021). Effect of Farmer's Educational Level on Adaptation to War on Terror and Livelihoods in Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, Pakistan. *Journal of Critical Reviews*, 8(1), 615-619.
13. Khan, S., Jan, A., and **Khan, I. U.** (2020). Educational Factors Affecting Women Leadership: A Case Study of District Charsadda. *Journal of Gender and Social Issues*, 19(2), 59-67.
14. **Khan, I. U.**, Abdullah, Gul, H., and Shuja, B. (2020). Effects of Procedural Justices on Organizational Commitment among Banks' Employees. *International Journal of Business and Management Sciences (IJBMS)*, 1(4), 7-17.
15. Ali, A., Muhammad, N., **Khan, I. U.**, Jan, A., and Ahmad, M. (2020). Nexus of Spirituality and Social Support with its Impact on Cancer Patients' Stress in KPK, Pakistan. *Rawal Medical Journal*, 45(4), 794-797.
16. **Khan, I. U.**, Ali, S. S., and Abdullah. (2020). Psycho-Social Impact of Verbal and Non-Verbal Interaction of Adult Gangsters and Juvenile Prisoners in KP Jails. *Journal of Gender and Social Issues*, 19(1), 1-16.

**Dr. IHSAN ULLAH KHAN**  
**Curriculum Vitae**

17. Khattak, A. H., Jan, A., Qazi, H. M. Z., and **Khan, I. U.** (2020). Does the Factor of Religion Affect Women Leadership: A Case Study of Dir Lower, Pakistan. *Liberal Arts and Social Sciences International Journal (LASSIJ)*, 4(1), 130-139.
18. Jan, A., and **Khan, I. U.** (2020). Exploring the Secular religious Dichotomy in the Educational System of Pakistan. *Journal of Religious Studies University of Chitral (UOCHJRS)*, 4(1), 43-56.
19. Jan, A., Rahman, K. U., and **Khan, I. U.** (2020). Socio-Economic and Psychological Impacts of Covid-19: A Case Study of Quarantined Village Ziarat Talash in Dir Lower, Pakistan. *Liberal Arts and Social Sciences International Journal (LASSIJ)*, 4(1), 66-75.
20. Jan, A., and **Khan, I. U.** (2020). Analysis of Respondents Attitude about interfaith harmony's in Educational Activities with special focus on Muslims and Hindus social Relationship (Case Study of District Swat Pakistan). *Malakand University Research Journal of Islamic Studies*, 2(1), 11-18.
21. Ali, A., Muhammad, N., and **Khan, I. U.** (2020). A QUANTITATIVE ANALYSIS OF SPIRITUALITY AND SOCIAL SUPPORT WITH ITS IMPACT ON CANCER PATIENTS' QUALITY OF LIFE. *Khyber Medical University Journal (KMUJ)*, 12(2), 126-131. DOI:10.35845/kmuj.2020.19939.
22. Zeb, A., Ali, A., Jan, A., & **Khan, I. U.** (2020). FACTORS AFFECTING THE CAREER ASPIRATIONS OF SECONDARY SCHOOL STUDENTS IN KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA, PAKISTAN. *Pakistan Journal of Society, Education and Language*, 6(2), 56– 69.
23. Jan, A., and **Khan, I. U.** (2020). The Participation of Women in Politics in Respect of Religion; A Case Study of Charsadda District of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, Pakistan. *Bannu University Research Journal in Islamic Studies (BURJIS)*. 7(1), 19-26.
24. Jan, A., and Rahman, K. U., and **Khan, I. U.** (2020). Exploring Association of Economic Ties and Social Interaction between Minorities and Muslims in Pakistan. *Journal of Business and Social Review in Emerging Economies (JBSEE)*. 6(1), 09-22.
25. Gul, H., Khan, R., Jan, A., **Khan, I. U.**, and Abdullah. (2020). Exploring the Social Factors Affecting Infant Mortality in Peshawar. *Pakistan Journal of Society, Education and Language*. 6(1), 139-147.
26. Hussain, M., Jan, A., **Khan, I. U.**, and Ali, A. (2020). Role of Political Participation in Women's Empowerment at Charsadda, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa. *Pakistan Journal of Humanities and Social Sciences*. 8(1), 23-27.

**Dr. IHSAN ULLAH KHAN**  
**Curriculum Vitae**

27. Khan, S., Jan, A., and **Khan, I. I.** (2019). Religion and Gender Roles. A Quantitative Study of Women Political Participation in District Charsadda, Pakistan. *Liberal Arts and Social Sciences International Journal (LASSIJ)*. 3(2), 197-207.
28. Khan, S., Jan, A., **Khan, I. U.**, and Muhammad, N. (2019). Education as a Stimulus to Women's Leadership Roles: A Case Study of Charsadda District. *Pakistan Journal of Social and Behavioural Sciences (PJSBS)*. 1(1), 1-9.
29. Jan, A., Rehman, A. U., Khattak, A. H., & **Khan, I. U.** (2019). Association of Religious Activities and Social Interaction of Christian and Sikh Minorities with Muslims in Pakistan. *Journal of Islamic Thought and Civilization (JITC)*, 9(2), 233-252.
30. **Khan, I. U.**, Rehman, A. U., & Khan, N. U. (2019). Impact of the Attitude of the Jail Staff on the Juvenile Inmates. *Pakistan Journal of Criminology*, 11(3), 29-42.
31. **Khan, I. U.**, Jan, A., and Rahman, K. U. (2019). Attitudes about Interfaith Harmony: A Case Study of Muslims and Hindus Social Relationship in District Swat. *Global Regional Review (GRR)*, 4(3), 397-402.
32. **Khan, I. U.**, Rahman, K. U., and Jan, A. (2019). Impediments in the Disbursement of Micro-Credit Among Small Farmers: A Case Study of Dir (L) Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, Pakistan. *Global Regional Review (GRR)*, 4(4), 398-404.
33. Khan, A., **Khan, I. U.**, Ahmad, M., & Abdullah. (2019). THE IMPACT OF PATRIARCHY ON FEMALE QUALITY OF LIFE IN TRIBAL AREAS. *Pakistan Journal of Society, Education and Language*, 5(2), 106– 119.
34. Jan, U, A., Khan, R., Muhammad, N., & **Khan, I. U.** (2019). Assessment of association between educational activities and social interaction between Christian and Sikh minorities with Muslims in district Swat and Peshawar of Pakistan. *International Journal of Biology, Pharmacy and Allied Sciences (IJBPAS)*, 8(7), 1300-1313.
35. Rehman, A, U., Shah, M, I., Khan, K. & **Khan, I. U.** (2019). Socio-Economic Impact of Bonded Child Labour in Pakistan. *E-Journal of International and Comparative Labour Studies*, 8(1), 53-64.
36. **Khan, I. U.**, Muhammad, N., Rehman, A, U., & Shah, M, I. (2018). Lack of Exclusive Juvenile Prisons: It's Impact on the Well-being of Juvenile Inmates in Khyber Pakhtunkhwa. *International Journal of Biology, Pharmacy and Allied Sciences (IJBPAS)*, 7(5), 719-731.

**Dr. IHSAN ULLAH KHAN**  
**Curriculum Vitae**

- 37. Khan, I. U.**, Muhammad, N., Rehman, A, U. & Shughla, A. (2018). Negligence of Government in Establishing Borstal Institutions and its Impact on the Juvenile Inmates. *Journal of Research in Ecology an International Scientific Research Journal*, 6(1), 1653-1666.
- 38. Jan, A., Rehman, A, U. & Khan, I. U.** Khan, M. (2018). Poor quality of life: an associate of socially stigmatized scavenging children. *Journal of Research in Ecology an International Scientific Research Journal*, 6(1), 1565-1575.
- 39. Khan, M., Rehman, A, U. & Khan, I. U.** (2018). Psychological Impact of Parental Imprisonment over the Left behind Children: A Case Study of Dir Lower. *International Journal of Biology, Pharmacy and Allied Sciences (IJBPAS)*, 7(3), 350-360.
- 40. Jan, A., Khan, I. U.**, Khan, M., & Shah, M. I. (2018). COLLECTION OF WASTE MATERIAL AS POOR SCAVENGER'S QUALITY OF LIFE. *International Journal of Biology, Pharmacy and Allied Sciences (IJBPAS)*, 7(6), 1173-1184.
- 41. Jan, A., Rehman, A, U., Khan, I. U.**, & Khan, M. (2018). Governance problems and effects of health hazards on scavenger children's and their quality of life in Pakistan. *Journal of Research in Ecology an International Scientific Research Journal*, 6(1), 1741– 1749.
- 42. Rehman, A, U., Hakim, A., Khan, K. and Khan, I. U.** (2018). Role of CPEC in Development of Trade, Transport and Economy of Pakistan. *Romanian Journal of Transport Infrastructure*, 7(1), 77-92.
- 43. Ali, A., Mustafa, J. and Khan, I. U.** (2018). Relationship of Biometric Attendance System with Performance, Job Related Stress and Satisfaction of University Teachers in Pakistan. *Liberal Arts and Social Sciences International Journal (LASSIJ)*, 2(2), 42-49.
- 44. Khan, I. U.**, Rehman, A, U. and Muhammad, N. (2017). A Sociological Analysis of Combined Jail Life of Juvenile and Adult Prisoners. *Liberal Arts and Social Sciences International Journal (LASSIJ)*, 1(1), 1-9.
- 45. Khan, A., Haider, M., Akhtar, C. S., Hanan, F., and Khan, I. U.** (2017). Dynamics of Job Satisfaction in the Telecom Sector of Pakistan. *Journal of Quality and Technology Management*. 13(2), 296-314.

**Dr. IHSAN ULLAH KHAN**  
**Curriculum Vitae**

- 46.** Khan, M., Khan, K. & **Khan, I. U.** (2017). Economic Impacts of Parental Imprisonment on the Left Behind Children. *Liberal Arts and Social Sciences International Journal (IASSIJ)*, 1(2), 60-68.
- 47.** Ullah, S., **Khan, I. U.** & Ali, T. (2017). Child Labour Migration and Access of their Parents to Basic Needs. *Liberal Arts and Social Sciences International Journal (LASSIJ)*, 2(1), 29-36.